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Ramendra Singh

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 27 June 2024 11:29
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: FW: FW: EQUIPMENT AND SOE UPDATE FOR -WRAP IT UP PROJECT-EXPECTED 

DELIVERY NEXT WEEK
Attachments: Hot plate.pdf; UCC with Bain Marie.pdf; Actual Image FYR.jpeg; FI Paint.jpg; 300 TFS 

WRAP IT.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
From: INFO GILLY <info@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>  
Sent: 26 June 2024 12:16 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: LINUS MENEZES <linus@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>; LIONEL MENEZES 
<lionel@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>; PLANNING GILLY <planning@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: EQUIPMENT AND SOE UPDATE FOR -WRAP IT UP PROJECT-EXPECTED DELIVERY NEXT WEEK 
 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from Gilly! 
 
We would like to express our appreciation for considering Gilly to fulfil your requirements. 
 
In response to your request, we have attached a quotation 
 
 Kindly send us a purchase order as soon as possible. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
 Hamdan Ansari  
Techno Commercial Manager 
                                                                                                   
 

              
AN ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY      
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Shop No. 2 , Devidayal Estate, Opp SBI Bank,          
 Shashtri Nagar, L B S Marg,Bhandup (w)  
 Mumbai-400 078 
 Ph: 022-25668373 
MOB:-8104999203 
 
web: www.gillyprofessionalkitchens.comFollow us on 
Facebook: www.facebook.com/gillyenterpriseses, 
https://www.instagram.com/gillyprofessionalkitchens/ 
  CHANNEL PARTNERS - WELBILT INC. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.

   

 
 
On Tue, Jun 25, 2024 at 3:22 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: 24 June 2024 12:35 
To: INFO GILLY <info@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>; 'lionel@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com' 
<lionel@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: EQUIPMENT AND SOE UPDATE FOR -WRAP IT UP PROJECT-EXPECTED DELIVERY NEXT WEEK 

  

Dear Hamdan,  

  

Request you to kindly share quote for below mentioned 2 equipment’s. 

  

Photos attached for reference & Dimension   
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Under counter chiller with inbuilt Bain Marie – Qty 1 – Photos Attached for reference  

Half Hot Plate & Half Griddle – Qty 2  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 


